

MHO - Ministry Fact Check: Long-Term Energy Plan

From: "Molson, Melissa (CAB)" <melissa.molson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 13:02:10 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-17- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v4 clean for fact check RCTU edits.docx (290.65 kB)

Hi Karen,

Attached are MHO's comments on the draft cabinet briefing note for the Long-Term Energy Plan item. Apologies for the delay.

Do you still plan to share the draft minute and ministry materials?

Thank you,
Melissa

Melissa Molson

Policy Advisor | Health, Social, Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-325-8686 | melissa.molson2@ontario.ca

-
-